FILED 11/22/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 11553-2022
State lOl’ida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 22, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of

Engineering 2 : <

RE: Docket 20220085-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities
of River Grove Ultilities, Inc., water Certificate No. 674-W, and wastewater
Certificate No. 575-S to Cobblestone II RVG LLC; and amendment of water
Certificate No. 674-W, and wastewater certificate 575-S, in Brevard County.

Please file the attached email regarding “corporate names utilized in the docket” in the above
mentioned docket file.
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Attachment



From: Clayton Lewis

To: Joann Parsons

Subject: FW: Docket 20220085 - dba River Grove Utility
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 1:26:43 PM
Attachments: im: 446.pn
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Please place this message train in Docket No. 20220085.

From: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Docket 20220085 - dba River Grove Utility

Clayton,
Sorry for the confusion and your analysis is correct.

Marty

Martin S Friedman

Attorney at Law
DM MF” . i - )
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.

DEAN MEAD 420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne | Vero Beach

WWW.. nm: .com
flinlv o R

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 9:30 AM
To: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>

Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket 20220085 - dba River Grove Utility

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning Mr. Friedman,

In reviewing the Order for the docket, a question arose about the corporate names utilized in the docket.
In the application, a dba is mentioned on page 3.

hIIQ'“!mMM psc state f_ s/ ‘b[aﬂf{f ‘Dgﬁf 202 2{() 599-2022/02599-2022 Qdf

From the Florida Department of State, please confirm the following:

the seller as RIVER GROVE UTILITIES, INC.

17000046338-cd378ee3-1fbb-4fa6-9101-
182ac7f81 rchTerm=River%20Grove%20Utilities&listNameOrder=RIVERGROVEUTILITIES%20P1700004

the buyer as COBBLESTONE Il RVG LLC
. . . Detail?
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and the dba as RIVER GROVE UTILITY

nbiz.or ripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETRE

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Clayton K. Lewis

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
850413-6578
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